Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Arif, Syed »

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: FW: Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc./City of Jacksonville
Attachments: 0310358-003ROchange-AV.pdf

From: Woosley, Jerry [mailto:WOOSLEY@coj.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 3:27 PM

To: Arif, Syed; Kirts, Chris

Cc: Felton-Smith, Rita; Robinson, Richard; Roberson, Ron
Subject: Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc./City of Jacksonville

Attached is information concerning the transfer of the Trail Ridge Landfill, Inc., Title V Air Operating Permit to the City of
Jacksonville, which is the owner of the landfill. Appropriate documents regarding the transfer of the Title V Air Operating
Permit are being prepared and will be forwarded upon completion.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact me.
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October 31, 2006

Richard L. Robinson, PE., Munager

Adr Pulhmon Source l‘crmntm‘g Scction
Environmental Quality Division

117 West Duval Streel, Suite 225
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re: City of Jatksonville, Sofid Waste Division
Trail Ridge Land il Pacility
Air Pollution Source Permitting Aclivities

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Enclosed is a signed Responsible Oficial form for the Trail Ridge Landfill Title V" source. Itis
requested that the Title V Air Pollution Source Opuannn permit be ivsued in the name of the Ciry
of Jacksonville; Solid Waste Division since the Tandfill is owned by the City of Jacksonville.

Also, [ authorize the Trail Ridge Landfilt, Inic. to apply o an air constraction peymit.on behalt of
the City of Jacksonville for installation of a uew- [Taie (approximately 5000 cubiv foet pér minue
landfill gas air Now) for the combustion af landfill gas.

Please advise il additional information is needed regarding this miatter,

Sincerely, -
) T
1//,,, >
AL e

N‘ms

L. Chris Pearson
Acling Division Chief

enc.
LCPY

C: Cheis Kirts, PLE, FDER, NE District
Syed Arif, .l’.E., }”'[)I:.I’z Tallabagsec

117 W Duend Street, Suine 225 5 Fddsanville, F1 32202 § Phusnes Q0 85307373 i Y04,630. 3488 Dapsaiced, el

¥



Department of
Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
RESFONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. To become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24.

Edentification of Facility
Lo Facility Owner/Company Nawme: Cm at Jacksonville. Florida. Solid Waste Division

~

2. Site Name: ‘Praif Ridge Lundfill 3 (i‘ounly: Pl

i, Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. fleave blank for initial Title V applications).
N3 103538-003AY

.

Notification Type (Cleck one or more) N
1 INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials i“or an mttaal Title V application.
[1 RENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a reiewal Title V application.
}EL CHANGE.:.  Notification of change in responsible official(s).

Effective date of change in responsible official{s) LU/31/06

Frimary Responsible Official
1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official: L. Chris Pearson. Acting Division € bief

s

Z. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Fiim: City of Jacksonville, Florida, Solid Wasle Division
Steet Address: 1031 Superior Strect
City: Jacksanville State: Florida Zip Code: 52 2254

3 Rcspnmihlé»()ﬁ'icial Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (Y04 Y341 - B2 L. Fax, (904 ) 581 - BHA0S
4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ } For a corporation, the president, sccrcmw. treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-makiig functions
for the corporation, or 4 duly authorized representative of such person if thic represcitative is responsible for
the overi] aperation of one or more manufaciuring, production, or operating facilitics applying i or
subject 1o a permit under Chapler 62-213, FAC.

|} For a partnership or sole propriciorship, a general pariner or the propricior, respectively.

[X] For a municipality. county. state. federal, or other public agency. either a principal execntive offiver or
ranking elected official,

| | The designmed representalive o an Acid Rain source.

DEP Form No, 62-213.900( 8)_



'l{m;mns'iblcﬁmcial Statement;

1, the wndersigned, am a responsible offictal, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F:A.C., of the Title ¥ source

addrexsed inthis natification. 1 hereby certify, based on information and belief formed afier reasonable
inguiry, that the statentents piade in this notification - ave Irue, accurate and complete. Further, 1 certifv

thet T have nut}'mmw over the degisfors.of ‘it other rexponsible o ficials, if any, Jor purposes of Title V'

perniiftinig. .
7/ A ;

Date

Signature

DEP Foim No. 62-213.900(8)




